From: Tabitha Ashe - Tax Assessor [mailto:tabithaashe@jacksonnc.org]
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 4:22 PM

To: Angie Winchester

Subject: Board of Equalization and Review

Angie,

All the current Board of Equalization and Review members have agreed to serve for the
2020 tax year. Please share the following recommendations with the Board of
Commissioners for their approval.

Board of Equalization and Review

Gail S. Cooper — Chairperson

Robert T. Edwards — Vice Chair ‘
Richard Robson

David A. Noland

Norman West

Sincerely,

Tabitha Ashe, PPS

Tax Administrator/Assessor
Jackson County

401 Grindstaff Cove Rd., Ste. 132
Sylva, NC 28779

828.586.7539

828.586.7515 (fax)
tabithaashe@jacksonnc.org

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may
be disclosed to third parties by an authorized county official.



EQUALIZATION AND REVIEW
NAME APPOINTED EXPIRES
Gail S. Cooper - CHAIRPERSON 81-83-;8}5 04-04-2020
P.O. Box 976 02-19-2015
Whittier, NC 28789 01-07-2016
03-06-2017
03-05-2018
02-20-2019
Robert T. Edwards- VICE CHAIR gi-gi—;gg 04-04-2020
PO, Box 273 02-19-2015
Webster, NC 28788-0273 01-07-2016
03-06-2017
03-05-2018
02-20-2019
Richard Robson 83‘83'58% 04-04-2020
08 Box 389 02-19-2015
Cashiers, NC 28717 01-07-2016
.03-06-2017
03-05-2018
02-20-2019
David A. Noland gg-%ggg 04-04-2020
625 Fisher Creek Road 01.07-2016
Sylva, NC 28779 03-06-2017
03-05-2018
02-20-2019
Norman West 04-04-2020
782 Watson Branch Road 03-05-2018
Cullowhee, NC 28723 02-20-2019

Term: 1 year terms; appointments by Board of Commissioners.
Commissioners appoint Chair and Vice Chair

Must take Oath of Office before Clerk of Court — initial appointment only
Under supervision of Tax Administrator’s Office

Meets as needed to hear tax appeals

Resolution R09-26 (unlimited terms)

N.C.G.S. 105-322
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